Emily Rensi

Pediatric Psychology

Emily Rensi

Frisco High school student. Frisco TX.

Emily.Rensi.796@k12.friscoisd.org

Important Qualities.

Personal qualities include: Never being scared to fail, being a compassionate, hardworking, patient teen. Strives for positive relationships, and obtains a positive, fearless, light hearted bubbly personality. Also loves including meaningful insight to conversation and learning from experiences.

Experience

Hope Fellowship / Child caretaker.

July 2019 - currently.

Working with the kids ministry at Hope Fellowship, helping teach the children to learn faith and understand they are loved and cared for deeply.

Fire safety town childcare worker/ Volunteer

May 2021- July 2021

Teaching young children the importance of safety while also experiencing new things such as laws of the road, safety precautions, and responsibility.

Summertime Nanny.

May 2021- August 2021.

Having responsibility for a child for over nine hours over the summer of 2021. Practicing being safe and being a responsible guardian until an adult was back from work.

Education

Frisco high school/ High school degree

2019-currently.

Currently enrolled at Frisco High School. Next graduating class of 2023.

Achements

NHS, ISM, Best buddies, Honor roll, clubs and programs participated in . AP courses passed all the years taken. 3.9 GPA unweighted 4.5 weighted. Church volunteer and local vonteener to the Frisco fire station. Student athlete varsity level.